#### Contact

nikhilidlgave2406@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/nikhil-idlgave-288628214 (LinkedIn)

### Top Skills

English

Research

Adobe Photoshop

### Languages

English (Full Professional) Hindi (Full Professional)

# Nikhil Idlgave

Online Crowd Worker at Teemwork.ai

Greater Hyderabad Area

### Summary

Team-oriented leader, actively participating and managing school and college events for 5+ years.

Strong capacity to manage on multiple projects and provide magnificent work quality that adhere to my identity and values. Proficient on windows and Linux distributions with advanced knowledge of Adobe creative suite (Photoshop, Premire and Illustrator), Microsoft Office Suite (Excel, Word and Powerpoint) and a variety of other Content creation tools and platforms. Successfully working as an Internet Judge, User Acceptance tester and Software Reviewer on 8+ platforms.

## Experience

clickworker GmbH Internet Judge March 2021 - Present (9 months) India

Pactera EDGE Internet Judge May 2021 - Present (7 months) India

Teemwork.ai
Online Crowd Worker
July 2021 - Present (5 months)
India

UserTesting
User Acceptance Tester
May 2021 - Present (7 months)
India

Lionbridge

Internet Judge March 2021 - Present (9 months) India

OnlineBookClub.org Book Reviewer April 2021 - July 2021 (4 months) India

## Education

**FIITJEE** 

Computer Science · (2020 - 2024)